STAFF REPORT

DATE: March 27, 2017
RE: 1124 Seminary Street (permit application # T17-8384)
FROM: Karen DeMaria, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager

An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Spanish Lime
tree. A site inspection was done on March 24, 2017 and documented the

following:
Tree Species: Spanish Lime (Melicoccus bijugatus)

Tropical Almond tree also being removed <23” diameter
(no permit required for removal)



Tree trunk is on 1124 but all of the canopy of the tree is growing over the
neighbor’s property.





















Diameter: 16.2”

Location: 40% (roots of the tree are impacting the foundation of historic
house, canopy on neighbor’s property)

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)

Condition: 60% (fair, strong lean at base of tree, stretched growth, some

decay in canopy at old cuts, tree appears to have been maintained)
Total Average Value = 66%
Value x Diameter = 10.6 replacement caliper inches

NOTE: House being renovated. Requested additional information
from contractor regarding foundation issues. Also, requested letter
from neighbor regarding removal of tree since they are directly
iImpacted by its removal.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 056DB36E-D295-4786-A6FC-38F8C698039B

The owner (Gassen Properties LLC) of 1124 Seminary Street agrees to the following terms for
the removal of the tree adjoining the properties of 1122 and 1124 Seminary Street provided by
the owner (Bonnie Boccitto) of 1124 Seminary Street.
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DocuSigned by:

obtain any permit/permission that may be required to remove the tree.

have the tree removed by a professional.

be responsible for the re-planting of another tree and all associated costs, if this is required by
Key West regulations.

be responsible for any damage that may be done to my property (e.g. fence, house, pool heater
or parking space) in the process of the tree removal, including repairing/replacing any such
damaged property.

be responsible for any liability arising from the tree removal.

be responsible for the removal of all debris, including debris which might fall on my property.
coordinate the timing of the removal with my Real Estate Agent Brenda Donnelly, so that any
showings of the house are not disrupted by the tree removal.
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